Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -December 10th 2019 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

December 10th, 2019 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00p.m. Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from the November 11th,2019 budget and regular meeting minutes of November 11th, 2019 were read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to accept both the budget meeting minutes of November 11th, 2019 and the Regular meeting minutes of November 11th by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Christopher and Wendy Weckler variance. Mike stated that he looked at the property and that he is far enough away from the lot line. Mike stated that he does not see any issues with the wetland boundaries. Tom Breiling made motion to accept variance for the Weckler property, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed by all board members. Mike will send a letter to the county for variance meeting of December 19, 2019.

CD - Valorie checked with bank about the cd rates, the current rate would be 2.23% for December but could not guarantee this rate for January. Valorie stated that the bank will speak to supervisor to see if we could get this rate in January. Mike Raddatz made motion to let CD rollover in Fortify bank when due January 2020, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Emergency elections contingency planning, Mike stated that some phone numbers are missing and will need to be corrected. Caroline will go over and put in the missing numbers make corrections for approval for January 2020. Mike made motion to table till January meeting.

Princeton Fire meeting - stated that due to loss of grant funds they want to buy all needed tanks together instead of staggering and replacing at different times, but then they would all expire at the same time. Next meeting in March for decision.

Appointment of election officials for 2020-2021, Edith Udulutch, Luann Zieman, Jessica Corliss, Irene Palmer, Sharon Ahles, Bonnie Carpenter, Rachael Kaster, Patricia Waterman and Debbie Lehr. Mike made a motion to approve 2020-2021 elections workers, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Highway billing- Mike stated that he submitted grants for roads and also spoke with bank loan manager to see if the town would be able to borrow funds needed for the roads. Bank stated that they most likely would be able to work with us for the funds needed. Mike stated that we received federal FEMA funds from Northshore Drive and boat launch repaired due to flooding

two years ago the federal sent \$14495.44 and we should also be receiving from the state for an amount \$ 2826.36.

Election machines if purchased in bulk that the county may pay for $\frac{1}{2}$ of one machine. The machines should be around \$3200 or \$3300.

Citizens Irene Palmer stated that she was told that her phone number was still on the website. We checked the website and it has been updated. There may be someone that did not update to the current information and just had old contact and that their records were not updated.

Zoning - Tom Breiling asked if there was a permit for driveway or culvert, stated that address is N4131 22nd In. Val stated that property is owned by Lucille Manthey is on property tax bill. Caroline will send letter for driveway permit.

Correspondence - Compliance for license liquor served to minor - from the Log Cabin. Mike stated that he talked to owners and bartenders. This was 1st offense.

Mike had bill for the computer that was purchased for the town.

Mike stated that town credit card did not work and needed re - imbursement for the computer. The card did not work as three computers were charged for town board and our limit was reached.

Mike also received timber permit.

Mike received letter from Pat Kilby for annual boat launch annual fees will be raised from \$20.00 to \$25.00.

Mike also received new fees for Marquette County building fees for the county is .25 sq ft. Decks are .58 sq ft with minimum of 160.00. Relocating structures fees are added.

Mike reviewed letter that was sent with taxes needed some corrections. Valorie will change letter for next year as all tax bills were already sent out for this year.

Voucher 146-156. Motion to approve vouchers 146 -156 made by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Mike mentioned that now that we have a storage shed will need to contact insurance. Val will contact Jesse.

Mike stated that 2nd week in January he will be in school for winter roads school for 3 days. Next meeting will need to be a Wednesday January 15th at 7:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:26.p.m.